
 
 

The School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida
 SCHOOL BOARD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
Bureau of Procurement and Materials Management
 1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Room 352 

Miami, Fl. 33132 
Direct All Inquiries To

L. Leasburg-Kramer 
   Procurement Management Services 

    PHONE: (305) 995-1364 
TDD PHONE: (305) 995-2400

INFORMATIONAL RFP ADDENDUM 
02/10/2006 Date:

Addendum No. 1 
BID No.: 060-FF03  

BID TITLE: Food Order Management System 

This addendum provides copies of attachments for the above referenced RFP as follows:  
1) Answers to questions submitted 
 

 

 



 
1. How many schools currently operate Miami-Dade County Public Schools’ (M-DCPS) 

Food Ordering, Receiving, and Management (FORM) System? How many sites will 
operate the selected system?  252 will place orders. 

2. Does M-DCPS operate a Central Warehouse? If so, how many?  No 
3. Does M-DCPS operate a Central Kitchen? If so, how many?  No 
4. Does M-DCPS have a preferred training/implementation approach (e.g., Train the 

Trainer, turnkey, etc.)?  Turnkey for the first 50 schools, then Train the Trainer with 
assistance from selected vendor. 

5. Given the preferred training/implementation approach stated in response to the above 
question, how many M-DCPS personnel will participate in system training? Please 
provide this information for Central Office staff, supervisors/site managers, and any other 
participating staff.  Central Staff – 30  Turnkey Managers 50 

6. Page 10, Section A, #4 states that “Representations made in this proposal must be 
‘deliverable’ and will become part of the final contract.” However, some of the features 
requested will require customization to work specifically to the district’s operating 
environment (e.g., the EDI interface requested on p. 11, #11). To what extent must 
features that require customization to be fully functional per the district’s requirements be 
demonstrable? Up to the degree of customization for Miami-Dade 

7. Page 11, Section A, #14 states “System must have the capability to allow for purchasing 
over the internet.” Please clarify what type of purchasing needs to be web-based. 
Purchased goods, food, supplies, paper, etc. 

8. Please describe in greater detail what is meant by the concept “Electronically Go To 
Market” in #15, Section A on Page 11.  No paper needed. 

9. Page 11, Section A, #19 asks for the capability to “document the method, description, 
and presentation instructions.” To clarify, is the district requesting a notes field in the 
systems recipes?  yes 

10. In reference to Page 12, Section A, # 31, does this bid require the program to provide all 
of the functions in an integrated platform where product and reports flow freely between 
the systems? At least capable of  if not at the beginning. 

11. On Page 15, Section B, “Inventory Control Management” #15, M-DCPS requests that 
the system “provide the capability through its data, analysis, and reports to allow for the 
implementation of performance measurement.” Please describe specifically what is 
meant by “performance measurement.” Is this performance measurement for Food and 
Nutrition employees, or does it relate to something else?  Comparing inventory data 
within a school or group of schools. 

12. On Page 19, Section B, “Food Service and Recipe” #3, M-DCPS requests that the 
system have “the capability to allow for automatic execution of any math function so as 
to save in production time and money.” Please describe specifically what is meant by 
“automatic execution of any math function.” If X number of portions are required, are 
all other calculations made automatically. 

13. On Page 20, Section B, “Food Service and Recipe” #11, M-DCPS requests that the 
system have the “capability to set product standards.” Please describe specifically what 
type of product standards is desired. Based on average nutritional values for a 
specific item or recipe, can system evaluate District’s recipe against standard. 

14. On Page 31, “System Design” #9, a list of the “functionality of the product” is requested. 
Please describe specifically the type of “functionality” to be provided in this section, 



compared with the functionality described in Sections A and B of the RFP. How long 
and how has the product been in use. 

15. Page 33, Section E #1 states, “Define the features and benefits dealing with evaluation 
and integration of new technology.” Is this question requesting information related to our 
software development process? Please clarify.  What is your process for continued 
software update implementations.  

16. Page 33, Section E #2 states, “Define the features and benefits associated with the type 
of product experts available.” Are you interested in learning more about the expertise 
that SL-Tech’s product managers, developers, and others within the company bring to 
our development process? Please clarify. Yes 

17. On Page 34, Section I #2, M-DCPS asks about a “working test module of the application 
for testing, reviewing and verification before actual production operations.” Is M-DCPS 
interested in a “working test module” to be installed at the district prior to rollout? If so, 
would this include the Proof of Concept (POC) installation requested on Page 36? Yes 

18. On Page 35, Section I #5, please clarify the specific information requested for the “Model 
Pathway Set,” “Model Data Set,” and “Client System Review.”  How the product will be 
implemented and tested in Proof of Concept 

19. On Page 35, Section I #8 asks “Is it a detail work plan that will involve both computer 
and clerical involvement?” Please describe what is specifically meant by “computer and 
clerical involvement.”  How will implementation be done. 

20. On Page 35, Section J #6 asks, “What response time is expected?” To what does this 
pertain? Technical Support? Yes, if assistance is needed. 

21. Section XIV, Part B, page 18, Receiving question 2.  

“Does the system have the capability to allow for the handling of Control Disbursements 
i.e. the voucher becomes part of the inventory and subsequently update the inventory 
values as the quantity received, recipe and menu cost, or the re-costing of a recipe?” 
Please clarify further the terminology “Control Disbursements” and “voucher”.  Control 
Distributions – invoice or ticket 

 
22. Section XIV, Part B, page 18, Receiving Question 12.  

“Does the system have the capability for when invoices are being posted to not only 
update the number of cases but also the number of recipe units purchased from that 
vendor? “ 
Please define “recipe units”. Are they a defined measure in relation to purchase or pack 
units, for example?   Portions  

 
23. Section XIV, Part B, page 20, Food Service and Recipe Question 11 

“Does the system have the capability to set product standards?” 
Please explain “product standards”. Is this a text description or something that can be 
calculated?  See # 13 above 
 

24. Section XIV, Part B, page 23, Requisitions Question 10 
“Does the system have the capability to allow for the sending and receiving of 
inventories that are automatically adjusted and updated with inter-department account 
codes behind the scenes?” 
Please explain, this sounds like an interface with other systems within the district.  This 
would be inventory transfers between schools 
 

25. Section XIV, Part B, page 25, Sales Tracking and Analysis Question 3 
“Does the system have the capability for prices to be configured if it is required?” 



Please explain “prices to be configured” or give example. Suggest a price based on 
costs and margins. 
 

26. Attachment A and Attachment C are referred to on page 6 of 39 but were not included in 
our copy.  Can you provide these attachments?   Jessica Lunsford Documents can be 
obtained at the following link, Select New Contract Form:  
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/JessicaLunsfordAct.asp  Affirmative Action 
Form Attached.  

   
 

27. Section XV; I. Implementation; Question #5- Please clarify these requirements. How 
product will be implemented and tested in Proof of Concept. 

 
28. Section XV; I. Implementation; Question #8 – Please clarify what is meant by “computer 

and clerical involvement”. How will implementation be done. 
 

 
29. Section XV; J. General; Question #6 – Please clarify what the response will be for; 

technical support, hardware returns, etc. Technical assistance 
 

30. How many Central Warehouses are in the district?  Is it desired to have software at 
these locations(s)? None 

 
  31. Does the district have a Central Kitchen?  If so, how many, and is it desired to have 
  software at the respective site(s)? No 
 

32. If the district has Central Kitchen(s), how many satellite sites does it serve? No 
central kitchens 

 
33. Does the district have any Base Kitchens?  If so, how many, and is it desired to have 
  software at the respective site(s)?  252 sites will need to order food, supplies, etc. 
 
34. If the district has Base Kitchen(s), how many satellite sites does it serve? 59 

 
35.  If the district has any satellite sites, is inventory and production functionality desired at 
  these sites? At a minimum of sites. 
 
36. Does the district desire a turnkey or train-the-trainer implementation? Turnkey for the 

first 50, train the trainer and assistance from selected vendor on the rest. 
 
37. Please clarify what is meant by “capability to load plan history as a baseline” from item 

#22 under the Required Product Technology section on page 11.Enter meal plan 
history as basis. 

 
 
38. Please clarify what is meant by “allow for purchasing over the internet” in question 14 

under the Required Product Technology section on page 11. Purchased goods, 
supplies, food, etc. 

 
39..  In the pricing chart on page 30 of 39, Line 9 refers to hardware for Item 1 in the 
Required Product Technology section.  Is this request for hardware pricing referring to 
whether the district would need hardware to support the software proposed? If vendor 
considers District would need hardware, indicate so. 
 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/JessicaLunsfordAct.asp


40. Can the district provide detailed hardware/software specifications for the IBM 9672 R36 
&HP Proliant Servers? 

  
       HP Server Specs: 
All server requirements are addressed via "virtual server" technology.  Specifically  
VMWare.  Server OS is Win 2003.  As a hardware platform we are currently using HP 
Blade Server Technology - Quad Processor  HP BL45p 2.4GHz-1M DC 2G 2P Svr with 
16to 32 GB of RAM.  The server farm is connected to an HP SAN device to provide for 
external data storage. 
      Mainframe Specs: 
       M-DCPS Computer System:  
       IBM 9672 R36, Serial #51169 345 MIPS, 2 GB storage      
       IBM’s z/OS Version 1.4 including DFSORT, DFSMS, ISPF, JES2, RACF and VTAM 
       IBM’s CICS/Transaction Processor Version 2.3 
       IBM’s Enterprise COBOL for z/OS 
      CA’s Easytrieve 
      CA’s Panvalet 
      Software AG’s ADABAS Version 7.1.3 
      Software AG’s NATURAL Version 2.3.7 
  
41.. Is there a preferred method/protocol for the “allow purchasing over the internet” 
requirement? 
Online purchasing is acceptable as long as the transaction is being performed with a   
vendor site that supports 128 bit SSL encryption technology on their web site.  
               
 42.  Is terminal services an acceptable solution for web access? 
      While acceptable, the preferred method for thin client application access
      is "true browser" driven client server technology.  Terminal services 
      brings it's own operational overhead and requires specific technical 
      support expertise.   
  
  
43. Is SSL encryption a hard requirement or is an equivalent encryption level (i.e.
triple DES) acceptable? 
While SSL is the more frequently used encryption technology, Triple DES  
is acceptable as an alternative. 
 






